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Yes, that is correct the 26 on the list need to be transferred from [330447] Contango Resources, Inc. to [372290] Riley Permian Operating Company,
LLC
 
Thank you for breaking that all down for me and for the information on how to register a facility. I went back through the facilities that weren’t
registered and they do only have one well associated with them so that explains that.
 
 

Deb Fiorda​​​​

Regulatory Specialist

405.754.6968 www.rileypermian.com
Pioneering Discovery in the Permian Basin

​NYSE: REPX

This email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
transmission errors. This communication is intended solely for the intended recipient, and if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from
your system and do not copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this email communication or its attachments.

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:39 AM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

Good morning Deb,
 
Just to clarify, the 26 facility IDs (f#) listed on the spreadsheet you attached need to be transfer from [330447] Contango Resources, Inc. to [372290]
Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC?
 
Here are my answers to your questions from yesterday.
 

“Yes, that is correct for the tank batteries on the pad.”
“No, not regarding reporting of venting or flaring.  I was just tasked with making sure information has been updated to Riley since the
purchase.  The wells have all been changed but no one had submitted for the facilities yet.”

 
If the tank battery that shares the pad with the wellhead are only associated with that well, meaning that product from other wells is not
stored in the tanks, that tank battery should not be registered as a facility. If a facility is created for a tank battery that is only associated with
one well, it will skew the venting and flaring data.

 
“Also, how does one register a facility with the OCD? I can’t find any guidance.” 

 
If you have a central tank battery or gathering point that accepts product from multiple wells that needs to be registered as a facility, the
registration is done through the OCD Permitting website. Once you log in under your OGRID, hover over the Submissions tab and move down
to the Facilities group. Another drop down should appear and the first choice will be Facility Registration. Please see below for a snip of what
to look for:
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              You will then select the type of facility you are registering (flare stack, tank battery, etc) by clicking on the link located in the far-right hand
column.  Please let me know if you need additional help after this step.
 
 
Thank you,
Brittany Hall ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110 
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov  
http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
 
Please be advised that the new Digital C-141 is live as of December 1, 2023. Please review the new Digital C-141 submission Dec 1, 2023 Guidance
document posted on the EMRND Website prior to submitting any C-141s. The guidance documents can be found at
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ or https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.
 
From: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 7:06 AM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

I started looking through the wells that go with those batteries and they aren’t producing.   I have attached the spreadsheet and statement of
liability.
 
Thank you for all your help!
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:05 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

We bought these assets from Contango, and I was asked to make sure the facilities have been changed to our name.
 
Yes, that is correct for the tank batteries on the pad. 
 
No, not regarding reporting of venting or flaring.  I was just tasked with making sure information has been updated to Riley since the purchase.  The
wells have all been changed but no one had submitted for the facilities yet.
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Also, how does one register a facility with the OCD? I can’t find any guidance. 
 
I appreciate your help!
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

I am not seeing any facility IDs associated with the pads of those 2 wells.
 
What is the need for a facility transfer? For the tank batteries on the pad? And is this in regards to reporting venting and flaring?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

I have names but no coordinates. They didn’t give us that information and we are having a hard time getting them to respond.
 
If they never registered them is that something Riley can get in trouble for?
 
 
Not on OCD Website BERRY EE 1 S1   

5/2024 (SOLD) BERRY EE COM 001
Not on OCD Website BERRY EE 2 S1   

5/2024 (SOLD) BERRY EE COM 002
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:40 PM
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You don't often get email from brittany.hall@emnrd.nm.gov. Learn why this is important

To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

Deb,
 
There may be a few reasons why. Probably the most common reason would be is that the facility has not been registered with the OCD.
 
Do you have a name and GPS coordinates for the facility? I may be able to find something on our end if it is registered.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 2:33 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

Hi Brittany,
 
Thank you for the information.
 
Quick question.  What if I can’t find a facility ID on the OCD website?
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>; Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD
<Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>; Walker, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Walker@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

Ms. Fiorda,
 
We will need a list of all facility IDs (f#) and facility names that will need to be transferred from Contango to Riley Permian. Include the correct
OGRID number for Riley Permian as well. None of the documentation you have attached to this email has the f#’s for the facilities.
 
Please include a statement that Riley Permian has also accepted any environmental liability for any open releases that may be associated with
these facilities.
 
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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from debfiorda@rileypermian.com. Learn why this is important

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
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>; Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>; Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD
<Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

Hello,
 
We purchased some assets from Contango, and the wells have been transferred but not the facilities.
 
Does this spreadsheet work to get them switched to Riley Permian? Or how should I go about getting them switched?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>; Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD
<Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 

Good morning Deb,
 
I just would like to clarify that all the facility IDs listed on the spreadsheet need to be transferred from Redwood Operating (OGRID 330211) to Riley Permian
(OGRID 372290)?
 
If this information is incorrect, please let me know what the correct OGRID is to update the facilities. Also please note that any open incident numbers
associated with the facility IDs will also be transferred to Riley Permian.
 
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
 

From: Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:20 AM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>; Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>; Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD
<Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Question
 
Hi Deb,
 
I am forwarding your email along to Cory Smith and his team and they should be able to help you with this request.
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Kind regards,
 
Shelly
 

From: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Question
 
Hi Shelly,
 
Amalia at the OCD said you might be able to help regarding the transfer of properties. We thought all the appropriate paperwork was filled out and
everything that needed to be done was completed. I’m not sure what Riley needs to do so that the facilities are transferred from Redwood Operating to Riley
Permian. I appreciate any help you can provide regarding this matter.
 
Thank you,
 

Deb Fiorda​​​​

Regulatory Specialist

405.754.6968 www.rileypermian.com
Pioneering Discovery in the Permian Basin

​NYSE: REPX
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29 E. Reno Avenue, Suite 500 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73104 
(405) 415-8699 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
This letter authorizes or agrees that Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC accepts ownership and all  
 
responsibility for Oil and Gas Facilities formerly associated with Contango (see attached list of exact  
 
locations).  Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC’s OGRID # is: 372290. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
 
 
Spence Laird 
EHS&R Manager 
spencelaird@rileypermian.com 
405-543-1411 (O) 
405-420-8415 (C)  
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Producing Wells
Battery

Gathering System Date

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833141157 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833142560 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
fAB1833146840 5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 005
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 006
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 010
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 012
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 015
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 017

Well Name

AID 24 STATE 5 
CDP

(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 002
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 003
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 004

(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 030

AID 24 STATE 8 
CDP

(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 008
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 016
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 023
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 024

(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 018
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 020
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 021
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 022
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 028
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 029

AID 24 STATE 9 
CDP

(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 007
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 009
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 011
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 014
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 025
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 026
(SOLD) AID 24 STATE 027



5/2024
fAB1905732873 5/2024

5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833155163 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
fAPP2231230569 5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAPP2231230439 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833156482 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

ARCO CTB
(SOLD) ARCO STATE 001
(SOLD) ARCO STATE 002
(SOLD) ARCO STATE 003

ANTHONEY CDP
(SOLD) ANTHONEY 001
(SOLD) ANTHONEY 002
(SOLD) ANTHONEY STATE 003
(SOLD) ANTHONEY STATE 004

CHALK FEDERAL 
CDP

(SOLD) CHALK FEDERAL 002
(SOLD) CHALK FEDERAL 004
(SOLD) CHALK FEDERAL 005
(SOLD) CHALK FEDERAL 006
(SOLD) CHALK FEDERAL 007

ENRON FEDERAL 
003 CDP

(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 003
(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 006
(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 007
(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 008
(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 010
(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 011
(SOLD) ENRON FEDERAL 018

(SOLD) ENRON STATE 015
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 016
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 017
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 018

ENRON STATE CDP

(SOLD) ENRON STATE 001
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 002
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 004
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 012
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 014



5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833239111 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833157721 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
fAB1833243363 5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAPP2231230693  5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024

fAPP2222233717 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

(SOLD) ENRON STATE 019
(SOLD) ENRON STATE 020

  

(SOLD) ENRON STATE 021

JEFFERS 36 STATE 
3,4,5,6 CDP GM

(SOLD) JEFFERS 36 STATE 003
(SOLD) JEFFERS 36 STATE 004T
(SOLD) JEFFERS 36 STATE 005
(SOLD) JEFFERS 36 STATE 006

JEFFERS 32 STATE 
1 CDP

(SOLD) JEFFERS 32 STATE 001
(SOLD) JEFFERS 32 STATE 002
(SOLD) JEFFERS 32 STATE 003

KERSEY STATE 
CDP SM

(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 001
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 002
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 003
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 004
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 005
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 006
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 007
(SOLD) KERSEY STATE 008

KERSEY WILLIAMS 
A FED DEEP CDP

(SOLD) KERSEY WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 006
(SOLD) KERSEY WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 007
(SOLD) KERSEY WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 009
(SOLD) KERSEY WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 010

MARATHON 26 
STATE CDP

(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 001
(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 002
(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 003
(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 004
(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 005
(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 018



5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAPP2222233562 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024

fAB1905638803 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024

(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 033

MARATHON A 25 
ST 11 CDP

(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 006
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 008
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 009
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 010
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 025
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 027
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 028

  
 

(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 019
(SOLD) MARATHON 26 STATE 020

(SOLD) MARATHON A 25 STATE 012
(SOLD) MARATHON A 25 STATE 014
(SOLD) MARATHON A 25 STATE 015
(SOLD) MARATHON A 25 STATE 022

(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 029
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 030
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 031
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 032
(SOLD) MARATHON 25 STATE 034
(SOLD) MARATHON A 25 STATE 011

NO BLUFF 36 CDP

(SOLD) NO BLUFF 36 STATE COM 010
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 003
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 004
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 005
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 006
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 007
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 008
(SOLD) NO BLUFF STATE COM 009

 
 

(SOLD) NW STATE 002
(SOLD) NW STATE 003



5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833254645 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
fAPP2231228295 5/2024

5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833429502
5/2024

fAPP2222233865
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833431094
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024

(SOLD) NW STATE 012
(SOLD) NW STATE 015
(SOLD) NW STATE 016
(SOLD) NW STATE 017
(SOLD) NW STATE 018
(SOLD) NW STATE 019

NORTHWEST 
STATE CDP

(SOLD) NW STATE 004
(SOLD) NW STATE 006
(SOLD) NW STATE 007
(SOLD) NW STATE 009
(SOLD) NW STATE 010
(SOLD) NW STATE 011

(SOLD) NW STATE 020
(SOLD) NW STATE 028
(SOLD) NW STATE 029
(SOLD) NW STATE 031
(SOLD) NW STATE 032

PURE FEDERAL 
CDP

(SOLD) PURE FEDERAL 001
(SOLD) PURE FEDERAL 002
(SOLD) PURE FEDERAL 003
(SOLD) PURE FEDERAL 004

RESLER STATE 001 
CDP (SOLD) RESLER STATE 001

SEDONA 002 CDP (SOLD) SEDONA 001
(SOLD) SEDONA 002

SOUTHERN UNION 
30G CDP

(SOLD) SOUTHERN UNION 30 G STATE 001
(SOLD) SOUTHERN UNION 30 G STATE 002
(SOLD) SOUTHERN UNION 30 G STATE 003

   

(SOLD) STALEY STATE 001



5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833440050 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833436889 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833440915
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

(SOLD) STALEY STATE 020
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 021
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 022
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 025
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 028
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 029

STALEY STATE 1 
CDP

(SOLD) STALEY STATE 002
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 003
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 007
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 008
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 009
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 015
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 016

(SOLD) STALEY STATE 019
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 023
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 024
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 026
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 030

STALEY STATE A 
CDP

(SOLD) STALEY STATE 004
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 005
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 006
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 011
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 012
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 014
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 017
(SOLD) STALEY STATE 018

TIGNER STATE CDP
(SOLD) TIGNER STATE 001
(SOLD) TIGNER STATE 002
(SOLD) TIGNER STATE 003
(SOLD) TIGNER STATE 004

   



5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAB1833441702 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

fAPP2231229316 5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

5/2024
5/2024

fAPP2231229067 5/2024

(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 007
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 010
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 014
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 018
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 019
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 020

WELCH RL STATE 
CDP

(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 001
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 002
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 004
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 005
(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 006

(SOLD) WELCH RL STATE 021

WILLIAMS A 
FEDERAL 1,4,5 CDP

(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 004T
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 005
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 011
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 012
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 013
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 014
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 015
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 016
WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 001Z (SOLD-R)

WILLIAMS A 
FEDERAL 2,3,6,7,8 

CDP

(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 002Q
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 003
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 006
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 007
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 008
(SOLD) WILLIAMS A FEDERAL 010

    

(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 001
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 002
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 003



5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024
5/2024

(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 009
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 010
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 011
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 012

WILLIAMS B FED 3 
CDP

(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 004
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 005
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 006
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 007
(SOLD) WILLIAMS B FEDERAL 008



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  376671

CONDITIONS
Operator:

RILEY PERMIAN OPERATING COMPANY, LLC
29 E Reno Avenue, Suite 500
Oklahoma City, OK 73104

OGRID:

372290
Action Number:

376671
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BFF)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bhall None 8/22/2024


